Luke Woosnam

From: Sophie Watson <sophie.watson@cpat.org.uk>
Sent: 24 January 2021 13:36

To: Planning Consultations

Subject: New Planning Application Notification 21/0034/DIS

Dear Sir or Madam,

Thank you for the above consultation regarding the discharge of condition 7 (Photographic Survey) in relation to
planning permission 20/0611/FUL at The Birches, Rhos-y-meirch, Knighton.

Consultation of the planning portal shows that a PDF photographic survey report has now been uploaded as part of
the application as well as copies of each individual image. This report has been approved, however before the
condition can be discharged, and as stated in the original guidance submitted with the condition, the applicant will
need to submit a high-resolution copy of the pdf report and the original high-resolution images to the Regional
Historic Environment Record (HER) at CPAT (e-mail: gary.duckers@cpat.org.uk) and the National Monuments Record
(NMR) in Aberystwyth who are the trusted digital archive for Wales and will ensure long term preservation of the
digital record (e-mail: nmr.wales@rcahmw.gov.uk).

Ideally the report and images would be sent via a wetransfer.com download link. The majority of our staff are
currently working from home due to the Covid-19 restrictions and there may be a delay in the receipt of any posted
items.

On dispatching the high-resolution files to the HER/NMR the applicant should confirm this in writing with me directly
and at that point | can confirm discharge of the condition.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information.
Kind regards,

Sophie

Sophie Watson

Chynorthwy-ydd DC / Development Control Assistant

Ymddiriedolaeth Archaeolegol Clwyd-Powys / Clwyd-Powys Archaeological Trust
Please note due to the ongoing Coronavirus situation | will be working from home.
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